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From: Jackie Schindler [/

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 2:46 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/16/2003 2:45:00 PM

Docket Number: 030891-TC etc

Filename / Path: 030691bor.wpd

A PAA Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificates Involuntarily has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
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Marguerite Lockard ___ PsCc-03-151A - TAA -~ 7.
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2003 4:54 PM 3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/30/2003 4:54:.00 PM

Docket Number: 030691-TC & Etc.

Filename / Path: 0307 10aor.wpd

amendatory order
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From: Jackie Schindier 3
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 10:33 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/10/2003 10:30:00 AM
Docket Number: see helow
Filename / Path: consummating orders

the following consummating orders have been moved to gc orders for issuance:

docket no. 030654-tx
file name 030654co.jpr

docket no. 030841-ta
file name 03084 1co.jpr

docket nos. 030691-tc, 030692-tc, 030706-tc, 030707-tc, 030710-tc, 030718-tc, 030720-tc, 030722-tc

file name 030691co.jpr
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